From: Rollins, Christopher

To: Dorrance, Lydia

Cc: Sakow, Rick

Subject: Proposed RCRA Inspection - Apple, Inc.
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:43:00 AM
Attachments: Apple CERS 0.pdf

Apple CERS 1.pdf

Lydia,

Are you available either August 16 - 17, 2023 or August 23 - 24, 2023 to conduct a RCRA hazardous
waste inspection at the Apple, Inc. facility located at 3250 Scott Blvd in Santa Clara Ave, CA 95054
(EPA ID Numbers CAR000278176 and CAT000623983)? | am considering a two day inspection for
this local trip, but may expand it to three days depending on what we find.

This inspection is based on a Tip and Complaint received by Ashely Gjovik who formerly worked for
the facility and was potentially exposed to air emissions from this location. | have included
information from CERS regarding the location, contacts and when it was previously inspected by the
CUPA.

| plan to create a folder with all of the Inspection prep information included. But first wanted to see
if you are available. If there are any questions, please let me know.

Christopher Rollins

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street (ENF-2-2)

San Francisco, CA 94105

Phone: (415) 947-4166

Fax: (415) 947-3579
rollins.christopher@epa.gov
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Facility: Apple, Inc. (Scott 1) (CERSID: 10633816)
Facility Surnrary for CERS 1D: 108633816
Facility Name: Apple, Inc. (Scott 1)
Business Name: APPLE INC (SANTA CLARA) (Santa Clara, CA)
CUPA: Santa Clara City Fire Department
—Facility Information —Owner Information
Apple, Inc. (Scott 1) Remote Facility Apple, Inc.
3250 Scott Blvd No One Apple Park Way, M/S 319-5EHS
Santa Clara, CA 95054 Small Quantity Facility Cupertino, CA 95014
(408) 996-1010 No (408) 996-1010
—Primary Emergency Contact —Secondary Emergency Contact
Tom Huynh Sue Creighton
SPG EHS Lead S4PG EH&S Manager
(408) 5950047 (408) 74333 (241
(408) 974-3333 (24-hour) (408) 974- (24-hour)
—Environmental Contact (—Other Identifiers
Tom Huynh Local Facility ID EPAID
(408) 595-0947 43-010-201509 CAR000278176
tom_huynh@apple.com Facility Regulator Key Override EPA ID Validation
Mailing Address 201509 No
One Apple Park Way, M/S 319-5EHS - .
Cupertino, CA 95014 United States Local Facility Grouping County
Sta 9 Santa Clara
—Submittal and Compliance Data
Last Submittal Date Submitted Element Count |nspections Enforcements
1/11/2023 5:13 PM 104 14 0
Reporting Status
Faclnfo Inventory Plans UST TP RMR Remote APSA
Submitted itted Submitted Submitted Submitted
01/11/2023 11/21/2022 11/21/2022 01/11/2023 01/11/2023

Next Due: 03/01/2024

Next Due: 01/01/2017

—Inventory Summary

Unique Location Summary Count
36

Gas EHS Summary Count

8

Gas Material Summary Count

55

Gas Maximum Daily Summary Value
30,029 cubic feet

Liquid EHS Summary Count
9
Liquid Material Summary Count
33
Liquid Maximum Daily Summary Value
43,726 gallons

Solid EHS Summary Count

0

Solid Material Summary Count
4

Solid Maximum Daily Summary Value
3,874 pounds

—Reporting Requirements
Submittal Element

Facility Information

Hazardous Materials Inventory
Emergency Response and Training Plans
Underground Storage Tanks

Tiered Permitting
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Applicable 03/01/2024
Applicable

Applicable
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Submittal Element

Remote Waste Consolidation Site Annual
Notification
Hazardous Waste Tank Closure Certification

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act

California Accidental Release Program
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Department
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